
GMC100103-0001 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

15 Mav 2008 09:24 
i .............................. ~’~i-~-’~- ............................. i 

FW: BBC NEWS I England I Hospital deaths inquests open 

FYI 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus 
free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read 
any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional 
qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. 

Sent= Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:04 PM 
To= EIIson, Sarah; Watson, Adele 
Subject= BBC NEWS I England I Hospital deaths inquests open 

Hi 

Thought you may be interested to hear this news story that was on BBC South Today this evening (and see Gillian 

McKenzie) 

Tamsin 

http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/england/7401767.stm 



GMC100103-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

15 May 2008 11:42 

FW: Inquest granted into deaths often elderly patients at hospital 

investigated by police I the Daily Mail 

Daily Mail article 

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/pa.qes/live/articles/news/news.html?in article id=566209&in pa.qe id=1770 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~,frw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. 
For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E- 
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications 
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 



GMC100103-0003 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Stephanie M c N a m a r a i:.:.:.:.:.:�_-,~:e_-.~.:.:.:.:.:,i 

15 May 2008 11:34 

Marianne Webbl ........... ~~J~-~ .......... 7; Jo Wren l    Code 

G MC Pressoffice 

RE: Dr Jane Barton 

We’ve no record of speaking to anyone at the Daily Mail about this case and we would never give 
the kind of information that the article claims we did. Do you have a date for the article? The Daily 
Mail site keeps crashing on me and I couldn’t find the article in today’s paper. Once I have a full 
copy of the article we can follow-up with the paper. 

Many thanks 

Stephanie 

From: GMC Pressoffice 
Sent: 15 May 2008 11:14 

To: Jo Wren i~.-_d~-_~i Stephanie McNamara i ......... ~-d-~~ ......... 

CC:[ ....................................................... ~:~-d-~ "~,- ......................................... .......................................................................................................................... _., Marianne Webb ..................... 

Subject: FW: Dr Jane Barton 

Importance: High 

FYI 

General Medical Council 
Regent’s Place 
350 Euston Road 
London. NW1 3JN 

m:i i 
Code A 

e:i 

From: [ ........................... ~S-d-~ ~- .......................... 
Sent: 15 May 2008 09:46 
To: GMC Pressoffice 
Subject: Dr Jane Barton 
Importance: High 

Hello, 



GMC100103-0004 

Our Solicitor has informed me that this article has appeared in the Daily Mail; 

’Dr Jane Barton, who was in charge of day-to-day treatment of some elderly at the 108-bed hospital 
until July 2002, was referred to the General Medical Council in September of the same year. The 
GMC confirmed there was never any action taken against Dr Barton and said she was still practising, 
but refused to say where. " 

To clarify allegations concerning Dr Barton’s care of patients at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
are currently due to be considered by a FTP on 8 September 2008 and the hearing is expected to 
last for 39 days. 

The background to the case is that in August 2002 the PPC referred five cases concerning Dr Barton 
to the PCC for consideration. These cases were subsequently placed on hold due to a police 
investigation into Dr Barton. The Police investigation concluded in December 2006 as the CPS 
decided that there was insufficient evidence to prosecute. 

Since the police investigation concluded we have reviewed their evidence and the cases referred to 
above and additional ones will be considered by the FTP in September. 

Also we have been notified recently that there is to be an Inquest in the deaths of patients at the 
Hospital, although a date for this has not been fixed yet. 

Let me know if you require any further information, although as you are no doubt aware most of this 
information is not for public consumption. 



GMC100103-0005 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

15 May 2008 09:24 

Code A Tom Kark;L- .......................................................................................... ] 
FW: BBC NEWS I England I Hospital deaths inquests open 

FYI 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: i_ ............. .C._?_.d_.e_._A_ ............. i l m: L ............. _C._?_.d_.e_._.A_ ............. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:04 PM 
To: Ellson, Sarah; Watson, Adele 
Subject: BBC NEWS I England I Hospital deaths inquests open 

Hi 

Thought you may be interested to hear this news story that was on BBC South Today this evening (and see Gillian 

McKenzie) 

Tamsin 

http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/england/7401767.stm 



GMC100103-0006 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear All 

We are due to speak again on 5 June 2008 at 10am. There is a possibility that Tamsin may not be 
available to attend the call and I am afraid I have to attend a meeting in London from 10am-2pm. 
Would it be possible to re-arrange the call for a later time that day? I will be in our London office all 
afternoon and can call from there. 

I am sorry for any inconvenience caused. 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: [~_�.-I(~.~.A.-~] I m: [ .............. ~;~i~;-~ ............. 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E.mail infoC~ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFVV does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
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
free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-flee or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 10:44 AM 
To-’i ................... 6~;~~.4 ................... i Ellson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 
Cc:i ......................... ..C._o._d_.e_._A_ ......................... 
Subject-" Dr Barton Further Stage 5 (22 April 08) 

Hello, 



GMC100103-0007 

Please find attached the minutes of this morning’s conference 

<<Barton Further Stage 5 22 April 08.doc>> 

As noted, we will speak again on 5 June 08 at 10:00. Blank agenda and dial in details attached for your 
reference. 

<<GMC Case Protocol stage 5 form.doc>> <<Annex F - BT Meet Me Guide.doc>> 

Kind regards, 

Rebecca 

Rebecca Faulkner 
Adjudication Co-ordinator 
General Medical Council 
Manchester DDI :i ......... C_o_.d_~_._A. ........ j 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
please notify ~mc@~mc-uk.or~ 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF 10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 



GMC100103-0008 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

23 May 2008 17:29 

Peter Swain i ........... ~[J~-/~ .......... !; Tom Kark; 

Lohn, Matthew 

Barton and Inquests 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



GMC100103-0009 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

................................................................................... 

dd: i .............. C_._o..d._e._A._ .............. ii rn:i ............... _C._o..d._e._.A_ .............. 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 z~900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web :=: ODE: 



GMC100103-0010 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah, 

27 May 2008 12:13 

.C..o._d._e._..A. .................. 

Dr Barton 

I have checked with our Adjudication Section and currently there is no availability to extend the 
hearing by two weeks. 

However they have advised: 

A. They could move two hearings in London to accommodate the hearing going past 31 
October for two weeks. 

B. Alternatively they have space in February now so that the hearing could commence in 
September and then re-convene in February. 

I will need to discuss with Peter the Inquest and these options when he returns from leave. 



GMC100103-0011 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

27 May 2008 11:25 

EIIson, Sarah; Rebecca Faulkneri ........... _C._£.d_.e_._.A_ ........... i; Hall, Tamsin 

RE: Dr Barton Further Stase 5 

Dear Sarah 

Many thanks for the email, and I am entirely happy to have our discussion at a later stage. My only slight 
difficulty is that I have a meeting with a Client at 3:00p.m, and clearly will need to avoid that. I hope that 
assists. 

Best wishes. 

laB 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent= 22 May 2008 17:23 
To= Rebecca Faulkner [_-._-._-._-._-@~_-~_-._-._-._-._-.i; Barker, fan; Hall, Tamsin 

Subject= RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

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

dd: [.1.1.1.1.[.[.[~~.~.[~.[.[.[.[.[.[.-] I m: []]]]]]]]]]]]]]�_-~]d_-]½]].A_-]]]]]]]]]]]]]] 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~ffw.com 

Web v¢~^~L ffw.co m CDE823 

FFW does not accept ser#ice of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in w~iting 
beforehand. For serv’ice to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be sei~/ed. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus 
free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-flee or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements~ We reserve the right to read 



GMC100103-0012 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 10:44 AM 
To:i ................... ~-6-E~~,- .................. i EIIson, Sarah; Hall, Tarnsin 

Subject: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 (22 April 08) 

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

Manchester DDI : [I~I~I~I~I_B.~I~I~I~I~] 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

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



GMC100103-0013 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs, com/email 

The MDU - the UK’s leading medical defence organisation. 

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended 

recipient and/or have received this email in error, please notify us by return email and 

delete it from your system immediately. 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services 

Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The 

Medical Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The 

benefits of membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents by email or 

electronic means. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars 

Road London SE1 8PJ. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www, messagelabs, com/email 



GMC100103-0014 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

29 May 2008 09:13 

Rebecca Faulkner[~_~i~.~-~] Barker, lan; Hall, Tamsin 

RE: Dr Barton Further Stase 5 

3pm on 10 June is fine thanks to everyone for rearranging at my request 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:10 AM 

To: Ellson, Sarah; Barker, Ian; Hall, Tamsin 

Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

Unfortunately the 2pm slot is no longer available - but we have a slot at 3pm instead. Unless I hear from 
you to the contrary I will assume that this is okay, and book this slot. 

Thanks, 
Rebecca 

From: Ellson, Sarah [~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~-_a~-..A_~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~]~] 
sent: 27 May 2008 13:04 

To: Rebecca Faulkner[ .......... ~-a%-~- ......... i; Barker, lan; Hall, Tamsin 
Cc: [ .......................... ~-a-~;~- .......................... 
Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

I can do any time on 10 June. 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: [_-._-._-._-._-._-._-.#_-~_-d.-~.#_-._-._-._-._-._-._-.] I m: [ .............. ~-~-~ .............. ] 

From: Rebecca Faulknerl Code 
Sent: Tuesday, IVlay 27, 2008 12:29 plVl 
To: Barker, Tan; EIIson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 

Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 



GMC100103-0015 

Furthertolan’s message below, could everyone please be available on 10 June ateither2 or3pm ? 

Thanks, 
Rebecca 

Sent: 27 May 2008 12:13 

To: Rebecca Faulkner i .......... ~;~i~-~ .......... ~ Ellson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 

Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

Dear Rebecca 

Thanks for the message. Unfortunately, I will be out at Court all day on 6th June. It may be easier the 
following week. My only commitments then are for 9th June between 10.00 and 1.00, and 13th June 
between 9.00 and 3.00. 

Best wishes 

laB 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Rebecca Faulkneri .......................................... _�.0_d_.e_..A_. ......................................... 
Sent: 27 May 2008 12:01 

To: Barker, Ian; Ellson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 

Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

Hello, 

Thank you for the below updates. Unfortunately we do not have the capacity to hold a 
later telecon on 5 June, but l can suggest instead 6 June at any of the below times ¯ 

10am 
11am 
2pm 
3pm 

I would be grateful if you could let me know the most suitable ? 
Regards, 
Rebecca 

Sent: 27 May 2008 11:25 

To: ._E!!.s_o_.n_L_S_a_[.a_h_~_.R_e_..b..e_c_c..a__l~_a_.u_.l_k_n_e_.[._(o 161 923 6398); Hall, Tamsin 

cc:i ......................... ......................... 
Subject: RE: Dr Barton Further Stage 5 

Dear Sarah 



GMC100103-0016 

Many thanks for the email, and I am entirely happy to have our discussion at a later 
stage. My only slight difficulty is that I have a meeting with a Client at 3:00p.m, and 
clearly will need to avoid that. I hope that assists. 

Best wishes. 

laB 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 22 May 2008 17:23 

To: Rebecca Faulknerl .......... (~Ti-e-~- ......... i. Barker, Ian; Hall, Tamsin 

cc:i .......................... ......................... i 
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
dd:i ............. _C...o.~_e._.A_ ............... i I m:i .............. _C._o..d._e_._A. ............. 

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

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in vxiting 
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



GMC100103-0017 

From: Rebecca Faulknerl ......................................... ~-~;a~;-~, ......................................... i 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 10:44 AM 
To:i .................. ~;~-a-~-~,- ................. ~ EIIson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 
Cc:~ ............. 7 
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
Manchester DDI [ Code A 

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



GMC100103-0018 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security 
System. 
For more information please visit 
http://www.messagelabs, com/email 

The MDU - the UK’s leading medical defence organisation. 

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not 

the intended recipient and/or have received this email in error, please notify 

us by return email and delete it from your system immediately. 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial 

Services Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is 

an agent for The Medical Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not 

an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are all 

discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents 

by email or electronic means. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 

230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 8PJ. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs, com/email 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely 

for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 

received this email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

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



GMC100103-0019 

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

Thisemail may contain privileged and confidential nformation. If you are not the intended 

recipient and/or have received this email in error, )lease notify us by return emailand 

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please 
notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE 



GMC100103-0020 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF 10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 



GMC100103-0021 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ellson, Sarah L .................... .................... 
28 May 2008 15:50 

Tom Kark; 
Watson, Adele;i ............................ 

_.C_._o._d_.e_._A- ............................. 
i Hall, Tamsin 

Barton cases 

Dear All 

I hope this assists. 

Sarah Ellson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [llillillillillillill--__~__l~l~l~lli~m~llillillillillillill--j I m: ~mmTm~m~mmTmmTm~m~mmT~m~m~mmTmmTm~m~m__] 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 ~900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail .... 

Web ODE: 
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

19 May 2008 18:34 

i ............................. _c._.o_d_._e_..A_ ........................... j; Peter Swain 

Timms, Mary 

Dr Barton 

Importance: High 

[~]~]~]iPete r 

I know you will be seeing Mary tomorrow for case review. 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [ ............. -~S~-~ .............. i l m: [_~.~_~_~_~.~_-~.~.~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~ 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web ~::~: CDE~ : 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

21 May 2008 15:39 

............................ -~5~-~i~-~ ............................ i 
Peter Swain[~i~.-_e~_~_.-~]; Watson, Adele; Hall, Tamsin 

RE: Dr Barton 

DOCS 7529562 I.DOC 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: i .............. 6~~~-~- .............. i l m:[ ............. -~~ ............. -~ 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 I0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 I0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web.,~ ,~ CDE " 
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From: Ellson, Sarah 
Sent: IVlonday, Nay 19, 2008 6:34 plVl 
To: [~~.~_a.-~.-.A.-~~]; GMC- Peter Swain (3582) 
Cc: Timms, Mary 
Subject: Dr Barton 
Importance: High 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: i. .............. ~~;i~;-~. ............. ii m: ~.~.~.~.~i~.~.-_~~~~_.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.-~ 
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Field Fisher Waterhouse 

attendance note 
Name: Sarah EIIson ("SLE") I Contact: Conference 

Tom Kark ("TK"), Ben Fitzgerald ("BF") 
Att: 

(from 12.15-3pm) 
From: 

Duration: 3 hours I Date: 20 May 2008 

General Medical Council - Dr J Barton 
Conference with Counsel 16 May 2008 

7529562 vl 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

29 May 2008 12:22 

Watson, Adele; Hall, Tamsin 

Barton - checklist for Peter 

FW: Op Rochester 

Dear i_.c.o.~_~.~] 

There are a number of things I need you to discuss with Peter and come back to me about. 
thought it would be helpful to list these: 

1. Response re update from Coroner and MDU - do you want to discuss with Counsel 
whether "legally" we have to give inquest primacy or are you happy to press ahead 

2. Do you wish to stick with September listing for now? Any views on the options to extend 
the time in November or February. 

3. Do you accept Counsel’s advice re Lord and Reid so that I can update the MDU on this 
decision? 

4. Would you like me to draft a letter to follow up with the NMC? I think this would be a good 
idea - in particular Counsel made some points during the con as to updates we should 
request from the NMC. I have also since reminded myself that the CHI report published in 
2002 referred to the NMC considering whether to bring any cases so there is a limited 
amount already in the public domain. I would also like to confirm to them the update and 
names we have had from the coroner 

5. I attach an email from the police about a new witness - we have no idea what she might 
say - do you think we should contact her? 

I look forward to hearing from you next week. [NB I am in Strasbourg Monday to Wednesday but 
will still be able to receive emails.] 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [~i~_o.-_d.-~~i I m: i ............. -~~;-~, .............. 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail ,~ffvv corn 

Web w~,~,% ffw corn CDE823 

FP¢,7 does not a~s’,;ept sewice of documents by e-mai! for Court or other purporses unless expressJy agreed in ~;s,~iting 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender rnust receive an express ackno’,~iledgement of receipt fforn the person 
intended to be sepued. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential infomqa~ion. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distrib,.~te or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this eomail and any attachments are virus 
free. Eomail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
affect your s~/stem and tha~ your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right ~o read 
any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited iiability partnership registered in England and Waies (registered n~mber 
0C318472) and is regulated by ~he Solicitors Regulation Authority. A !ist of its members and their professional 
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

Hi Sarah/Tamsin 

Please see attached. 

Adele 

Watson, Adele[ ....................... .C._o._d_.e_._A- ...................... 

19 May 2008 10:15 

EIIson, Sarah; Hall, Tamsin 

FW: Op Rochester 

New Messase for - with e-mail doc111.doc 

From: roy.stephenson! ...................................................................... ~-~i~~ ..................................................................... ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 9:43 AM 
To: Watson, Adele 
Subject: Op Rochester 

Hi Adele 
The Portsmouth coroner opened the inquests last week which generated some media 
interest and the below message from a Hazel Littleproud she has some generic 
information about GWM Hospital. I don’t know whether she could be any use to your 
investigation but I stated that I would pass her details onto you and she would be happy 
to talk to you if required. 

Thanks 

Code A i 

From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox 
Sent: 15 May 2008 14:22 
To: Stephenson, Roy 
Subject: JW FOR DS [_~_~i~ STEPHENSON FROM HAZEL LIq-FLEPROUD 

<<New Message for - with e-mail docl 11 .doc>> 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily 
the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the 
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by 
telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster~,hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please 
then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than 
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the intended recipient. 
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FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE 

MESSAGE FOR 

OFFICER:- DS[#~_~jSTEPHENSON STATION:- JW 

FROM :- 

ADDRESS : - 

TEL NO : - used 
to call in 

TEL NO : for 
return call and 
available time 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

MESSAGE : - 

HAZEL LITTLEPROUD 

CALL INTO FEC- AS PER CONVERSATION- MANY 
THANKS: 

INFT WISHSES TO SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER THAT 
HAS KNOWLEDGE OF THE RE-OPENED 
INVESTIGATION INTO THE DEATHS AT THE GOSPORT 
WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL IN LATE 1990’S 

INFT HEARD THE NEWS APPEAL THAT THEY HAD 
DECIDED TO RE-OPEN- 
INFT WORKED AT THE HOSPITAL BETW 1993-1994 AS 
A NURSING AUXHILARY- 

HAVING READ THE REPORT- SHE FEELS IT IS HER 
DUTY TO TELL POLICE WHAT SHE SAW 

ADVISES MANY OF THE PROCEDURES THAT SHE 
WITNESSED WERE QUESTIONABLE AND SHE 
ADVISES SHE LEFT HER EMPLOYMENT THERE 
BECAUSE OF THESE PROCEDURES 

CAN CONTACT PLEASE BE MADE TO DISCUSS 
FURTHER 

MANY THANKS 

RECEIVED BY : - 12634 SENIOR AT TIME / DATE 1400 15/05/08 
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Please note if you are leaving a message for a member of the public to call you back and you wish to speak with them 
direct, please give them your six digit extension number. Switchboard will then try to put them through, otherwise they will 
be put through to the FEC and a message will be taken and emailed to your station as per FEC policy. 



GMC100103-0037 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

02 June 2008 16:51 

Call from Mrs Mackenzie 2.6.08 

Call from Mrs Mackenzie 2.6.08.doc 

Sarah, 

I attach a note of my telephone conversation with Mrs Mackenzie today. 

I would be grateful if you would let me know what steps will be take to address Mrs MacKenzie’s concerns about 

her witness statement. 

Also is there are comment that we can make about the Matthew Lohn issue? 

With thanks 
i.c._o._a.e_.~j 
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Note of telephone conversation with Gillian Mackenzie 

The contact centre transferred a telephone call from Gillian Mackenzie the 
daughter of the late Gladys Richards to me. 

Mrs Mackenzie informed me that Sarah EIIson’s secretary had advised her that 
Mike Hudspith is dealing with this case, I advised Mrs Mackenzie that I was 
dealing with the case and I had spoken to her last year around the time that the 
case had been transferred from Paul Hylton to me. 

Mrs Mackenzie advised that she had concerns about a witness statement that 
FFW had asked her to sign. She explained that Tamsin Hall had come to see her 
on 19 February 2008 to take a statement and was now on sick leave. She further 
explained that Sarah EIIson had sent her the witness statement for signature on 
7 May 2008. Mrs Mackenzie informed me that he she was not prepared to sign 
the witness statement as it is fictitious, contains many errors, is out of order and 
not logical. Further, the statement refers to enclosures that she has not seen. 
She considers that someone should come to see her again so that the statement 
can be re-done. 

Mrs Mackenzie is also concerned about the delay in time between FFW taking a 
statement from her and sending the statement to her for signature. 

Mrs Mackenzie expressed concern that the GMC case is going to be considered 
before the FTP case. She informed me that she asked David Horsley why her 
mother’s case was not going to be included in the Inquest and his view is, if you 
don’t like it take me to the High Court, which she considered to be unsatisfactory. 

Mrs Mackenzie also informed that she is of the view that the police had lied in the 
CHI report. 

Mrs Mackenzie informed me that she had asked Sarah’s secretary to tape 
record their telephone conversation this morning so that Sarah will be aware of 
her concerns. The secretary confirmed that the conversation was being taped. I 
advised Mrs Mackenzie that Sarah was currently out of the country and expected 
back on Thursday and I would also discuss this matter with her. I also gave Mrs 
Mackenzie my direct telephone number. 

A few minutes later Mrs MacKenzie rang me again. She advised that she knew I 
wouldn’t be able to comment but wanted to let me know that someone had 
informed her that when Matthew Lohn was assisting with the police investigation 
he would not sign off the case as finished. Before I could make any comment, 
Mrs Mackenzie thanked me and terminated the call. 

CodeA 

June 2008 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

04 June 2008 11:56 

’EIIson, Sarah’ 

RE: Barton - checklist for Peter 

Sarah, 

I have now discussed your email with Peter and will reply in accordance with your numbering: 

1. Peter does not consider that we require any further legal advice he is of the view that the 
FTPP hearing should ahead but he will seek confirmation from Paul Phillip, in the interim 
we should precede on the basis that the hearing is going ahead. 

2. Peter is of the view that we should try and extend the current listing by two weeks, do you 
know if this will pose any 
any problems for the defence before I request an extension from Adjudication? 

3. Peter considers that the issue of witnesses is a matter for Counsel but he agrees with 
Counsel’s suggestions that Dr Lord doesn’t need to attend but that Dr Reid should attend 
on the basis that he has evidence that may assist the Panel. 

4. It’s fine for you to liaise with the NMC and request information from them. 

5. Peter is of the view that we should ascertain if the witness has any relevant information. 

Ch ronology 

If you or Tamsin have done a chronology for this case, I would be grateful if you would send it to 
me, it doesn’t matter if it is not currently up to date. 

Sent: 29 May 2008 12:22 
TO: [~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-~--~-~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-~ 
CC: Watson, Adele; Hall, Tamsin 
Subject: Barton - checklist for Peter 

Dear 

There are a number of things I need you to discuss with Peter and come back to me 
about, I thought it would be helpful to list these: 

1. Response re update from Coroner and MDU - do you want to discuss with 
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Counsel whether "legally" we have to give inquest primacy or are you happy to 
press ahead 

2. Do you wish to stick with September listing for now? Any views on the options to 
extend the time in November or February. 

3. Do you accept Counsel’s advice re Lord and Reid so that I can update the MDU 
on this decision? 

4. Would you like me to draft a letter to follow up with the NMC? I think this would be 
a good idea - in particular Counsel made some points during the con as to updates 
we should request from the NMC. I have also since reminded myself that the CHI 
report published in 2002 referred to the NMC considering whether to bring any 
cases so there is a limited amount already in the public domain. I would also like 
to confirm to them the update and names we have had from the coroner 

5. I attach an email from the police about a new witness - we have no idea what she 
might say - do you think we should contact her? 

I look forward to hearing from you next week. [NB I am in Strasbourg Monday to 
Wednesday but will still be able to receive emails.] 

Sarah EIIson I Partner 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: ~_~_~.~_~_~~.~_~.~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~j I m: [.~.~.~.~.~.~.~_~.~_~.~-~.~.~.~.~.~.~.i 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For sewice to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the 
person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender 
and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any 
attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to 
ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security 
requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without 
notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered 
number OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their 
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant 
with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

04 June 2008 18:38 

Fiona McQueen [~-_�.-~I~_A.-~] 

Dr Barton 

Hello Fiona, 

This case is currently listed from 8 September to 31 October 2008. 

I discussed with Adjudication last week that we may need to extend the hearing by two weeks 
and I was advised that if we extended the current hearing by two weeks it would involve moving 
two other cases, alternatively we could reserve some space in February so that the hearing could 
go part heard. 

I discussed this with Peter and he is favour of extending the current hearing by two weeks, 
although he appreciates that it will have an impact on other cases. 

There is a telecon for this case next Wednesday and we intend subject to any comments by you 
to request the extension at that time. 

L.C_.o_~e_._A.j 


